Kareem Muhammad

Senior Assistant Director Graphics

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Kareem Muhammad is working as Senior Assistant Director Graphics in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Kareem Muhammad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BFA in Communication Design National College of Arts , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Graphics	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior Assistant Director Graphics	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Graphics	2019 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Graphics	2017 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Graphic Designer	2017 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Graphic Designer	2012 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Graphic Designer	2011 - 2012
University Main Office (UMO)	
Art Director	2008 - 2011
RED Communication Arts , 17-Aziz Avenue, Canal Bank, Gulberg Lahore	